Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:30 - 6:30PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Sheri P., Pam P., Bo B., Sherry C., Catherine L., Gabi G-R., Cathy H., Sara C.

Members Unexcused: Donna-Marie D.

Members Excused: Adam L.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Comm. Ben West, Jonathan Garcia, Candence Cox, Jeffrey Anderson, Stacy England

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	> Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:40pm and established quorum.	
Quorum (6 members),	March minutes approved with corrections. 1st: Sherri 2nd: Sara	
Approval of Minutes – <i>President</i>	> Introduction were done of members and guests. Welcome Commissioner West!	
Crisis Presentation - Jeffrey Anderson and Stay England	 Jeffrey presented on CMHC, and the services provided. CMHC offers 24/7 crisis line and a walk-in clinic. Some of the other services provided through this office is Mobile Crisis response team, medication management "bridging", Peer services, Behavioral Health Unit (these are folks embedded with law enforcement), Reviewed data of services provided. 	Email CMHC video link to Comm. West and council. Send presentation to council.
		Share informational flyers with members.
School Survey Review - All	Unable to schedule meeting to review the survey prior to this month's meeting. We will schedule prior May meeting. It was suggested that we hold off pushing this out to the school district to Fall.	
Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Mary talked about bills she is tracking. HB2757 "the 988 bill" looking at how to continue funding 988 services. HB219 in regard to Aid and assist. HB2506 how to build programs and communities and navigating roadblock and safety concerns. HB2976 to create Oregon spirits board as a semi-independent state agency. Nominating Committee - Bring draft language for recruitment to next meeting to review then send request to PGA for opening recruitment. Teresa suggested that youth provide input in the language. 	
	 Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - None 	

	 Director Update - Mary will review the results of the 2023-member survey NEXT MONTH Mary talked about a bill to increase funding for increasing workforce. 	
Round Table	 Pam-Talked about the opioid prevention board. Her dream is for Oregon to have a robust prevention curriculum. She talked about a professor she met who can help with that and his ideas of achieving it. Yamhill will be touring Harmony Academy. Sherry-Thanks students for coming. A very long cold is going around. Sara-5 new mentors and ability to take on more families. Sherri-Commented about how she didn't think she would be doing what she is Teresa- Cathy-Fighting to get the resources and information out there I so important. Don't give up. Gabi-Talked about a how in Germany many years ago prevention services were being provided in high schools. She is wondering if anything similar is happening. 	Pam will be forwarding information
Public Comment	 Candence- Thanks us for opportunity to attend. Jonathan- MH thanked everyone for being here in the background. Comm. West-Advised that he is always willing to hear and talk to members of the county in regard to issues. 	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:35pm • Proposed agenda: Presentation from Dr. Olsen; Review Member Survey results	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, May 23, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	